
Classification: Protected A 

New Horizons School Council 
Meeting Agenda 

April 3, 2024 
7:00PM - 8:00PM 

Hybrid: In-Person (New Horizons School) / Virtual Meeting 

1. Meeting Called to Order

2. Statement of Territorial Acknowledgement
The School Council of the New Horizons Charter School respectfully acknowledges that 
the land on which we meet is Treaty 6 territory, a traditional home, gathering place, and 
a travelling route for diverse Indigenous Peoples, including Cree, Saulteaux, Blackfoot, 
Nakota, Sioux, as well as the homeland of the Metis Nation. We recognize our 
responsibility as Treaty members and honour the heritage and gifts of the First Peoples 
of this land.

3. Adoption of Agenda

4. Approval of Minutes – March 6, 2024

5. Reports
5.1 Chair/Vice-Chair/Secretary Report
5.2 Principal’s Report
5.3 Financial Officer’s Report

5.4 FANHS Report 
5.5 Communication Officer’s Report 
5.6 Committee Reports 

(A) Halloween Dance Committee
(B) Spring Carnival Committee
(C) Grant Committee
(D) Book Club Committee
(E) Parent Link (to be renamed)
(F) Holiday Committee

6. Motion to Accept Reports

7. New Business



Classification: Protected A 

7.1 Staff Report 
(A) Funding Requests
(B) School Update

7.2 Future School Event Planning and SC Outreach 
(A) Event Planning
-  Pet Wall (national pet day is April 11, 2024) suggested by a parent

(B) Field Trip/Enrichment Opportunities 

7.3 Parent Perspectives 

(A) TBC
8. Future Business

9. Correspondence

10. Future Meeting Dates
May 1, 2024
June 5, 2024
All meetings are scheduled from 7:00PM - 8:00PM and will be held as Hybrid In-Person 
(New Horizons School) / Virtual Meetings.

11. Meeting Adjourned



New Horizons School Council
Meeting Minutes

March 6, 2024
Meeting Called to Order: 7:08PM  

Meeting Adjourned: 8:06PM
Virtual Meeting

Attendees: Elizabeth Macve, Sarah-Jane Lovgren, Anita Sanderson, Rebecca Koziak, Ellen Hanna,
Amanda Bullion, Julie Jackson, Erin Thomas, Lori Vigfusson, Shaun Wilde, Dana Joy, Denette Leask,
Leah McCoy, Stacey Stang-Sass, Dianne Blanche Villacura

1. Meeting Called to Order: 7:08PM.
Elizabeth Macve as Meeting Chair.  

2. Statement of Territorial Acknowledgement
The School Council of the New Horizons Charter School respectfully acknowledges that
the land on which we meet is Treaty 6 territory, a traditional home, gathering place, and a
travelling route for diverse Indigenous Peoples, including Cree, Saulteaux, Blackfoot, Nakota,
Sioux, as well as the homeland of the Metis Nation. We recognize our responsibility as Treaty
members and honour the heritage and gifts of the First Peoples of this land. 

3. Adoption of Agenda 

MOTION: Julie Jackson moved to adopt the Agenda as presented.
Seconded by Sarah-Jane Lovgren. Motion Carried.

4. Approval of Minutes 

February 7, 2024

MOTION: Sarah-Jane Lovgren moved to adopt the Minutes as presented.
Seconded by Erin Thomas. Motion Carried.

5. Reports
5.1 Chair/Vice-Chair/Secretary Report
Chair: Nothing to report.

Vice-Chair: Nothing to report.

School Council Meeting | February 7, 2024 | 1 of 5



Secretary: The Artist in Residence Program with Cassidie Miller of Studio YEG Art started on
February 22, 2024 and will be completed on March 8, 2024 with student’s sharing their individual
projects in conjunction with the school’s Celebration of Learning (March 12 & 13, 2024). The
collaborative projects may continue into the coming weeks with an opportunity for students to
engage with the art and their families at the Celebration of Learning. This has been an incredibly
dynamic experience where students have had the opportunity to explore various mediums for
their art projects. Cass has invited students to reach beyond their comfort zones and to delve
into their creativity and we’ve discussed experiences and processes as a part of exploration in
art as opposed to the final product being the end goal. Thank you to the staff and students for
so openly welcoming this extended residency.

5.2 Principal’s Report
See attached.

5.3 Financial Officer’s Report
2023/2024 Allocation of Funds: $29,500.

 Funds Motioned: $8,595.
Funds Disbursed: $3,404.
Funds Motioned but not yet disbursed: $5,191.
 Remaining Funds: $20,905

Although many conversations have taken place regarding the selected artist and budget
allocation required for the Artist in Residence with Cass Miller of Studio YEG Art (April 2023,
June 2023, October 2023, January 2024, and February 2024), SC neglected to motion a funding
allocation at a previous meeting. As such, a motion is required to allocate $10,500 from School
Support — Academic Support for the 2023/2024 Artist in Residence.

MOTION: Julie Jackson moved to accept the funding allocation as presented.
Seconded by Sarah-Jane Lovgren. Motion Carried.

5.4 FANHS Report
Report shared by Rebecca Koziak and Julie Jackson.

SGM took place on February 22, 2024 to report the Annual Financial Review from
2023/2024. Thank you to all who participate in FANHS fundraising initiatives in any way
— volunteerism and sales are equally appreciated. Having the opportunity to support unique
programming and enhance educational opportunities for NHS students is the purpose of
FANHS' fundraising efforts. We look forward to conversations with SC and Administration to
develop a cohesive 3 year plan.

Full report to be shared at FANHS meeting directly following.

School Council Meeting | February 7, 2024 | 2 of 5

https://newhorizons.ca/wp-content/uploads/2023/06/MAY-Agena-Minutes-PrincipalsReport.pdf
https://newhorizons.ca/wp-content/uploads/2023/09/NHS-SC-Agenda-Minutes-REVISED-Principal-Report-June-2023.pdf
https://newhorizons.ca/wp-content/uploads/2023/10/OCT-11-2023-NHS-SC-Meeting-Minutes-Principal-Report-Agenda.pdf
https://newhorizons.ca/wp-content/uploads/2024/01/SC-Meeting-Minutes-January-2024.pdf
https://newhorizons.ca/wp-content/uploads/2024/03/March-6-NHS-SC-Agenda-Package.pdf
https://newhorizons.ca/wp-content/uploads/2024/02/FANHS-SGM-Minutes-February-2024.pdf


5.5 Communication Officer’s Report
The Communications Team has thoroughly enjoyed transcribing the kindness messages. We’ll
leave the link open for those who continue to wish to participate and will include this initiative as
an annual community engagement event moving forward.

5.6 Committee Reports
(A) Halloween Dance Committee
Date: TBD

(B) Spring Carnival Committee  

Date: May 25, 2024 

Volunteer Strathcona has a variety of Block Party Games available to borrow at no cost.
By unanimous consent, this event will proceed with the same caveat as 2023: families
who contribute 45 minutes of their time to support volunteer requirements day of will
have admissions fee waived; however, those who do not wish to volunteer will be
charged $20/family — messaging: your time is preferred if you’re able to share it. Minor
discussion involving potential costs associated with bouncers similar to previous year.
High interest in bringing back the teacher splash. Some Grade 6 students have showed
leadership interest in incorporating a fundraiser in support of Stollery Children’s Hospital
Foundation — FANHS will provide support for their fundraising efforts. Additional
engagement will be sought by the Committee so planning can get underway. The
Committee will provide a report at April’s meeting to discuss progress.

(C) Grant Committee
The Canada Post Community Foundation Grant was submitted for two projects: one to
support sporting goods and the other for the sensory room — results are not
expected until Autumn 2024.

(D) Book Club Committee
Date: Ongoing
Nothing to report.

(E) Parent Link (to be renamed)
As parents who initiated the current parent led text communications, Ellen Hanna,
Rebecca Koziak, Denette Leask, and Hayley Tarnasky will meet with Ms. Vigfusson and
Ms. Watson in April to develop this initiative within the parameters of the school’s
requirements (i.e. Code of Conduct). As discussed in February, the goal will be to launch
prior to summer (May/June 2024).

(F) Holiday
Nothing to report.

6. Motion to Accept Reports  

School Council Meeting | February 7, 2024 | 3 of 5

https://volunteerstrathcona.ca/
https://volunteerstrathcona.ca/wp-content/uploads/2024/02/2024-Block-Party-Kits-11-%C3%97-8.5-in.pdf
https://www.canadapost-postescanada.ca/cpc/en/our-company/giving-back-to-our-communities/canada-post-community-foundation/community-foundation-application.page
https://newhorizons.ca/wp-content/uploads/2024/02/NHS-SC-Meeting-Minutes-February-2024.pdf


MOTION: Julie Jackson moved to accept reports as presented.
Seconded by Ellen Hanna. Motion Carried.  

7. New Business
7.1  Staff Report

(A) Funding Requests
i. Although the TD Friends of the Environment Foundation Grant was submitted to
support the new garden, results are not expected until Spring 2024. As such, Ms.
MacKinnon and Ms. Stephens have requested $175 seed money to start Garden Club
which will support the entire school through April - June 2024.

$175 is requested from School Support — Clubs to support Garden Club.

MOTION: Julie Jackson moved to accept the funding allocation as presented.
Seconded by Sarah-Jane Lovgren. Motion Carried.  

ii. $32 is requested from School Support — Clubs to purchase a new game for Games
Club.

MOTION: Julie Jackson moved to accept the funding allocation as presented.
Seconded by Sarah-Jane Lovgren. Motion Carried.  

iii. $3,000 is requested from School Support — Events to organize the annual Spring
Carnival.

MOTION: Julie Jackson moved to accept the funding allocation as presented.
Seconded by Ellen Hanna. Motion Carried.  

(B) School Update
Nothing to report.

7.2 Future School Event Planning and SC Outreach
(A) Event Planning  

- Mother’s Day
Red Poppy Art & Consulting has been booked. The Art of Cake is available to provide
food similar to last year’s event.

(B) Field Trip Opportunities
Nothing to report.

7.3 Parent Perspectives
Nothing to report.

School Council Meeting | February 7, 2024 | 4 of 5

https://www.td.com/ca/en/about-td/ready-commitment/vibrant-planet/fef


8. Future Business 

9.  Correspondence
None.

10. Future Meeting Dates
April 3, 2024
May 1, 2024
June 5, 2024 

All meetings are scheduled from 7:00PM and will be held as Hybrid In-Person
(New Horizons School) / Virtual Meetings unless otherwise stated.

11. Meeting Adjourned: 8:06PM.

School Council Meeting | February 7, 2024 | 5 of 5



Principal’s Report to School Council
March 6, 2024

Lori Vigfusson
Principal
New Horizons School

Swimming Lessons: Grade 3-5s are finishing up their swim lessons this week and next. Grades 1s
and 2s will begin lessons in April. Forms and information will be sent out soon if it hasn’t already.

Surveys:We will be sending out links for parents, students and staff in the next week to complete
board surveys. Information collected from these, the Alberta Ed Assurance Surveys and the
Stakeholder forum are three ways we gather information as we adapt and adjust our 3 year Education
Plan.

Report Cards: Term 2 report cards will be sent home digitally on Friday, March 15th to parents.

Admissions: Admissions have closed and Intake day took place on March 1. We had a large number
of applicants and the admissions committee will meet to review applications over the next couple of
weeks.

Artist in Residence:We are well underway with students creating artwork with Cass as part of our
Artist Residency. Cass is doing a great job engaging our students and they are enjoying the process.
Thank-you to Hayley for helping to organize volunteers; thank-you to all parents who have
volunteered to help out in classrooms with this and huge thank-you to Rebecca Koziak for her
immense contribute and support through the process! Look forward to seeing the creations at the
Celebration of Learning taking place next week.

University of Alberta Study: A graduate student from the U of A is completing a study on
perfectionism and gifted adolescents. She currently has 5 students who self-identify as perfectionists
and will complete interviews in the upcoming weeks.

School Clubs
● Boys and Girls Basketball is wrapping up with final games being played this week and next.
● Lego club for grades 1-3 began this week.
● Intramurals for grades 4 and up are continuing
● Puzzle club for grade 2 continues until Spring Break
● Run club for Grades 4 and up continues until Spring Break.
● Drawing club for grade 3 has begun, organized and run by one of our students.
● Pokémon Club for grades 4-9 continues.
● Reach has their regional tournament this Saturday at Paul Kane School in St.Albert.



000000Schedule A Page:1

0000001 Classification: Protected A

New Horizons School Council Fund Allocation
Summary
For the 2023/2024 School Year
April 2, 2024

2023-2024 
Allocation of 

Funds

Funds 
Motioned

Funds 
Disbursed

Funds Motioned 
but not yet 
Disbursed

Remaining 
Funds

School Support $24,368 $17,770 $6,248 $11,522 $6,598

Classroom Support 4,282 4,282 870 3,413  -                

School Enhancement  -                 -                -                 -                      -                

Community Building / Parent Support 750 250 199 51 500

School Council Administration 100  -                -                 -                     100

 GRAND TOTAL: $29,500 $22,302 $7,316 $14,986 $7,198



000000Schedule A Page:2

0000002 Classification: Protected A

Draft New Horizons School Council Fund Allocation
Detailed
For the 2023/2024 School Year April 2, 2024

2023-2024 
Allocation of 

Funds

Total 
Motioned

Disbursed 
to date

Potential Projects, Items & Ideas Identified                                                                                                                                                         
(Specific Highlighted Items are Under Consideration for the Education 

Plan)

School Support
Clubs  $ 2,000            $ 507            ($ 104.47)   GSA, Casual Chess Club, REACH - club & event registration, materials

Wellbeing  1,000              250               -               Student Aid Fund, Mental Health Advocay, Dream Catcher (program & bussing)

Events  5,000              3,250            -               Halloween Family Dance, Holiday Concert, Spring Carnival, Kinder Grad, Science 
Fair

Junior High Events  2,000              750               711           Grade 9 Grad/Farewell, Jr. High Fun Day

Staff Support  1,368              1,330            1,252        Teacher Meals; Interviews, Staff Appreciation Week

Academic Support  13,000            11,683          4,180.27    Artist in Residence, Alternate Learning Environments (maker space & outdoor 
classroom)

Total  24,368            17,770          6,247.69    

Classroom Support
Recess Equipment  1,000              1,000            183.55      General Fund for the Entire School 

Classroom Incentives
 3,282              3,282            685.95      

Student Based Funding at Teacher Discretion (Ex. reward items, special field trip, 
classroom fun activities/materials, student incentives) ($6 per student allocated 
plus $300 each for music and French ) 

Total  4,282              4,282            869.50      

School Enhancement
Major Projects  -                    -                   -               Makerspace, outdoor classroom * these are in 2 different categories - can we put 

them in one?

Total  -                    -                   -               

Community Building / Parent Support
Guest Speakers  500                 210               199.00      Guest Speakers 

Team/Community Building  250                 40                 -               Ex. Movie Night; BBQ; Dance; Family Game Night; Potluck; Paint Night, Peanut 
Scramble; Giving Back Campaign

Public Relations/Hospitality  -                   -               School Based Celebrations; Festival of Trees, Science Fair (after hours); Parent 
Orientation Night

Total  750                 250               199.00      

School Council Administration
General Admin Expenses  100                 -                   -               Office Supplies

Total  100                 -                   -               

 GRAND TOTAL:  $ 29,500         $ 22,302       $ 7,316.19 
ASCE Grant  $ 500            Alberta School Council Engagement Grant



000000Schedule A Page:3

0000003 Classification: Protected A

New Horizons School Council Fund Allocation
Amounts Approved in the Minutes Hidden rows 6-18: use to copy & paste for fund/subcategory

For the 2023/2024 School Year

Date Motioned Fund Subcategory Description Amount ($)

11-Oct-23 School Support Wellbeing Forgotten lunch supplies  250.00          
11-Oct-23 School Support Events Kindergarten graduation  250.00          
11-Oct-23 School Support Junior High Events Grade 9 graduation  750.00          
11-Oct-23 School Support Staff Support Teacher meals for Oct 23  1,000.00       

11-Oct-23 Classroom Support Recess Equipment Recess Equipment  1,000.00       
11-Oct-23 Classroom Support Classroom Incentives $6 per student plus $300 each French/music  3,282.00       
11-Oct-23 Community Building/Parent 

Support
Guest Speakers Saffron Centre presentation (previously entered 

as Team/Community Building; changed to Guest 
Speakers Nov 1)

 210.00          

11-Oct-23 Community Building/Parent 
Support

Team/Community 
Building

Hosting for Saffron presentation (refreshments)  40.00           

1-Nov-23 School Support Academic Support AMA Patroller Prizes  56.86           
1-Nov-23 School Support Academic Support Makerspace Tools  243.83          
6-Dec-23 School Support Staff Support Teacher gratuity carts from leadership group  330.00          
6-Dec-23 School Support Academic Support WISEST presentation  160.00          

10-Jan-24 School Support Academic Support WISEST presentation (additional funding)  172.00          
7-Feb-24 School Support Clubs GSA club  300.00          
7-Feb-24 School Support Academic Support Teacher meals for March 2024  550.00          
6-Mar-24 School Support Academic Support Artist in Residence spring 2024  10,500.00     
6-Mar-24 School Support Clubs Garden Club  175.00          
6-Mar-24 School Support Clubs Games Club  32.00           
6-Mar-24 School Support Events Spring Carnival  3,000.00       

Total:  22,301.69     



000000Schedule A Page:4

0000004 Classification: Protected A

New Horizons School Council Fund Allocation
Approved to be Disbursed Hidden rows 6-18: use to copy & paste for fund/subcategory

For the 2023/2024 School Year

Explense Claim 
Date

Date Approved Paid to Fund Subcategory Description Amount ($)

Sep 13, 2023 Oct 12, 2023 Kandace Zelada Classroom Support Classroom Incentives Classroom incentives  46.14        
Sep 1, 2023 Oct 17, 2023 Marisa Araujo Classroom Support Classroom Incentives Classroom incentives  24.01        
Oct 3, 2023 Oct 18, 2023 Shaun Wilde Classroom Support Classroom Incentives Classroom incentives  43.97        
Oct 23, 2023 Oct 24, 2023 Anika Kooger Classroom Support Recess Equipment Recess equipment for 

grades 1-2 (4 classes)
 157.30      

Sep 20, 2023 Nov 2, 2023 New Horizons 
School

School Support Academic Support AMA Patroller Prizes  56.86        

Sep 20, 2023 Nov 2, 2023 New Horizons 
School

School Support Academic Support Makerspace Tools  243.83      

Oct 27, 2023 Nov 2, 2023 New Horizons 
School

Community 
Building/Parent 

Support

Guest Speakers Saffron Centre 
Presentation

 199.00      

Nov 1, 2023 Nov 3, 2023 Michelle 
Stephens

Classroom Support Classroom Incentives Classroom incentives  79.23        

Nov 19, 2023 Nov 23, 2023 Janice Dinel Classroom Support Classroom Incentives Classroom incentives  20.53        
Nov 22, 2023 Nov 23, 2023 New Horizons 

School
School Support Staff Support Teacher meals - parent 

teacher interviews
 1,000.00   

Dec 6, 2023 Dec 9, 2023 Amanda Panas Classroom Support Classroom Incentives Prize box items  20.52        
Dec 20, 2023 Dec 21, 2023 Anne Servold Classroom Support Classroom Incentives student incentives  128.41      
Dec 20, 2023 Dec 21, 2023 Anne Servold Classroom Support Recess Equipment soccer ball  26.25        
Dec 6, 2023 Dec 21, 2023 Marisa Araujo School Support Staff Support teacher gratuity carts  251.75      
Jan 8, 2024 Jan 19, 2024 Allison Joly Classroom Support Classroom Incentives Student incentives  61.87        

Sep 21, 2023 Jan 23, 2024 Kandace Zelada classroom Support Classroom Incentives Prize box items  145.30      
Jan 17, 2024 Jan 23, 2024 Kandace Zelada classroom Support Classroom Incentives Prize box items  95.50        
Feb 1, 2024 Feb 7, 2024 New Horizons 

School
School Support Academic Support WISEST presentation (8 

girls)
 332.00      

Jan 29, 2024 Feb 7, 2024 Rosalynd 
Zalewski

School Support Clubs Heart lollipops 
(candygrams) from GSA

 72.98        

Mar 4, 2024 Mar 4, 2024 Chelsee 
Ladouceur

School Support Academic Support Teacher meals March 
2024 (1 of 2)

 377.94      

Mar 4, 2024 Mar 5, 2024 Marisa Araujo classroom Support Classroom Incentives classroom incentives  20.47        
Feb 22, 2024 Mar 6, 2024 New Horizons 

School
School Support Academic Support Artist in Residence 

deposit (30% of total)
 3,150.00   

Mar 11, 2024 Mar 11, 2024 Chelsee 
Ladouceur

School Support Academic Support Teacher meals March 
2024 (2 of 2)

 19.64        

Mar 11, 2024 Mar 11, 2024 Shaun Wilde School Support Clubs Scout Card game for 
games club

 31.49        

Mar 14, 2024 Mar 19, 2024 New Horizons 
School

School Support Junior High Events DJ Kwake for Grade 9 
grad/JR farewell

 711.20      

Total ($):  7,316.19   



000000Schedule A Page:5

0000005 Classification: Protected A

NHS Fund Allocation - Motioned Summary, 2023-2024
Fund Subcategory SUM of Amount ($)

 -                                
 Total  -                                
Classroom Support Classroom Incentives  3,282.00                      

Recess Equipment  1,000.00                      
Classroom Support Total  4,282.00                      
Community 
Building/Parent Support

Guest Speakers  210.00                         

Public 
Relations/Hospitality

 -                                

Team/Community 
Building

 40.00                           

Community 
Building/Parent Support 
Total

 250.00                         

School Council 
Administration

General Admin Expenses  -                                

School Council 
Administration Total

 -                                

School Enhancement Major Projects  -                                
School Enhancement 
Total

 -                                

School Support Academic Support  11,682.69                    
Clubs  507.00                         
Events  3,250.00                      
Junior High Events  750.00                         
Staff Support  1,330.00                      
Wellbeing  250.00                         

School Support Total  17,769.69                    
Grand Total  22,301.69                   



000000Schedule A Page:6

0000006 Classification: Protected A

NHS Fund Allocation - Disbursed Summary, 2023-2024
Fund Subcategory SUM of 

Amount 
($)

Classroom Support Classroom Incentives  685.95    
Recess Equipment  183.55    

Community 
Building/Parent Support

Guest Speakers  199.00    

Public Relations/Hospitality  -            
Team/Community Building  -            

School Council 
Administration

General Admin Expenses  -            

School Enhancement Major Projects  -            
School Support Academic Support  4,180.27 

Clubs  104.47    
Events  -            
Junior High Events  711.20    
Staff Support  1,251.75 
Wellbeing  -            

Grand Total  7,316.19 



000000Schedule A Page:7

0000007 Classification: Protected A

NHS Fund Allocation - Incentives by Teacher, 2023-2024
Subcategory Paid to SUM of 

Amount 
($)

Classroom Incentives  -            
Allison Joly  61.87      
Amanda Panas  20.52      
Anne Servold  128.41    
Janice Dinel  20.53      
Kandace Zelada  286.94    
Marisa Araujo  44.48      
Michelle Stephens  79.23      
Shaun Wilde  43.97      

Grand Total  685.95   



000000Schedule A Page:8

0000008 Classification: Protected A

2023/2024 New Horizons School Council Fund Allocation Categories by Month

Fund: School 
Support

School 
Support

School 
Support

School 
Support

School 
Support

School 
Support

Classroom 
Support

Classroom 
Support

School 
Enhancement

Community 
Building/Parent 

Support

Community 
Building/Parent 

Support

Community 
Building/Parent 

Support
Subcategory: Clubs Wellbeing Events Junior High 

Events
Staff 

Support
Academic 
Support

Recess 
Equipment

Classroom 
Incentives

Major Projects Guest Speakers Team/Community 
Building

Public 
Relations/Hospitality

Allocation for year ($): 2,000 1,000 5,000 2,000 1,368 13,000 1,000 3,282 0 500 250

Month (2023-2024) $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $
September 300.69 215.45
October 157.30 43.97 199.00
November 1,000.00 99.76
December 251.75 26.25 148.93
January 72.98 157.37
February 3,482.00
March 31.49 711.20 397.58 20.47
April
May
June

Total spent ($): 104.47 0.00 0.00 711.20 1,251.75 4,180.27 183.55 685.95 0.00 199.00 0.00 0.00
Remaining Funds ($): 1,895.53 1,000.00 5,000.00 1,288.80 116.25 8,819.73 816.45 2,596.05 0.00 301.00 250.00 0.00
Grand Total YTD ($): 7,316.19



000000Schedule A Page:9

0000009 Classification: Protected A

2023/2024 New Horizons School Council Fund Allocation Classroom Incentives by Teacher/Month

Teacher: Michelle 
Stephens

Kim 
Fehr

Debbie 
Wain

Faye 
Freeman

Anika 
Kooger

Shayel 
MacKinnon

Amanda 
Panas

Jennifer 
Asquini

Janice 
Dinel

Meghan 
Eccles

Savanna 
Sweetman

Allison 
Joly

Anne 
Servold

Marisa 
Araujo

Sarah 
Fairfull

Jamie Lambert-
Brown

Brian 
Loehr

Jessie 
Olfert

Shaun 
Wilde

Rosalynd 
Zalewski

Kandace 
Zelada

Stephen 
Hofforth

Class: K 
(combined)

1F 1W 2F 2K 3M 3P 4A 4D 5E 5S 6J 6S JH JH JH JH JH JH JH Music French

Number of Students: 36 21 22 22 22 23 23 24 24 24 24 24 23 19 24 27 23 21 20
Total number students 

(all grades):
446

Allocation for year ($): 216 126 132 132 132 138 138 144 144 144 144 144 138 114 144 162 138 126 120 0 300 300
Total Allocated (all 

grades) ($):
3276

Month (2023-2024) $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $
September 24.01 191.44
October 43.97
November 79.23 20.53
December 20.52 128.41
January 61.87 95.50
February
March 20.47
April
May
June

Total spent ($): 79.23 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20.52 0.00 20.53 0.00 0.00 61.87 128.41 44.48 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 43.97 0.00 286.94 0.00
Remaining Funds ($): 136.77 126.00 132.00 132.00 132.00 138.00 117.48 144.00 123.47 144.00 144.00 82.13 9.59 69.52 144.00 162.00 138.00 126.00 76.03 0.00 13.06 300.00
Grand Total YTD ($): 685.95


	April 3 New Horizons School Council Agenda
	NHS-SC-Meeting-Minutes-March-2024
	NHS-SC-Fund-Allocation 2023-24 April 3 Meeting



